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ERICA CITY “z)‘

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L

DATE June 28, 2022

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ELECTRIC RATE INCREASE JT
Request:

Approval of the attached ordinance allowing an electric retail rate adjustment that will increase the

customer charge by $3.00 for all Standard Service Customers. This increase addresses the

common per customer cost associated with installing and maintaining the new AMI meters. The

new rate structure will be as follows:

Rate Schedule
Residential
GSA1l

GSA 2

GSA3

Current Customer Charge Proposed Increase
$7.50 $10.50
$12.74 $15.74
$31.00 $34.00
$95.48 $98.48

This increase, if approved, will be effective October 1, 2022.



